
Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: New Order - CHAR24/0437
1 message

charitablefunds <charitablefunds@eastamb.nhs.uk> 2 April 2025 at 10:14
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Good Morning Kate,

 

Thank you for your email.

 

Please find attached the updated PO and VAT Form.

 

Kind Regards,

 

Lily Watkins
Charity Assistant (Bank)

T: 01603 422731

E: charitablefunds@eatstamb.nhs.uk

W: www.eastamb.nhs.uk

 

Twitter | Facebook | Instagram

 

    East of England Ambulance Service Charity

  www.eastamb.nhs.uk/charity
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From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 02 April 2025 10:01
To: charitablefunds <charitablefunds@eastamb.nhs.uk>
Subject: Re: New Order - CHAR24/0437

 
Good morning Lily, Thank you for your order. I do not seem to have the VAT exemption attachment. Please could I also che​͏​﻿‌͏

 

Good morning Lily,

 

Thank you for your order.

 

I do not seem to have the VAT exemption attachment.

 

Please could I also check that the delivery address is correct?  Should it be Meadowsweet?

 

Many thanks.

 

Kind regards

 

Kate Griffiths

 

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

 

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

 

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

 

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will
be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

 

E-mail Disclaimer

-----------------

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is
prohibited and may be unlawful.
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If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or
call +44 (0)1535 634542

-----------------

 

 

On Wed, 2 Apr 2025 at 09:34, Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: charitablefunds <charitablefunds@eastamb.nhs.uk>
Date: Wed, 2 Apr 2025 at 09:22
Subject: New Order - CHAR24/0437
To: info@viamed.co.uk <info@viamed.co.uk>

 

Good Morning,

 

I would like to place an order for the below.

 

1 x MD300-C19 LED Finger Pulse Oximeter

 

Please find our purchase order form attached detailing my request, as well as the delivery address. I have also attached our VAT certificate
for the exemption of VAT.

 

Please could we have an email confirmation with an expected delivery date.

 

If there is anything further you need to get this order placed, please let me know.

 

Many Thanks,

 

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

 

 

This email transmission and all attached files contain information intended for the designated individual or entity to whom it is addressed
and may contain information that is proprietary, privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended
recipient or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of this email or its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in
error, please notify the sender immediately by replying to this message and please delete the original message without making any copies.

This email transmission and all attached files contain information intended for the designated individual or entity to whom it is addressed and
may contain information that is proprietary, privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient
or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, copying, or other use of this email or its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the
sender immediately by replying to this message and please delete the original message without making any copies.

2 attachments

UPDATED PO Form - Viamed.pdf
554K

VAT Form - Viamed.pdf
160K
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